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From: Emma van den Eykel
Sent: Tuesday, 17 April 2018 9:40 a.m.
To: Determinations
Subject: FW: Expert Report: 6 Island Bay Rd, Beachlands (Ref 2975) [UNCLASSIFIED]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Could this email please be saved to MAKO and the linked documents printed?  
 
Cheers,  
Emma  
 

From: Corban Walls   
Sent: Thursday, 5 April 2018 9:27 a.m. 
To: Tony Marshall 
Cc: Malcolm McCluskey (Malcolm.McCluskey@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz) 
Subject: Re: Expert Report: 6 Island Bay Rd, Beachlands (Ref 2975) [UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
Hi Tony, 
 
I had trouble yesterday as I tried to email the files through with no luck as your server blocked them due to 
file size: 
 
Please download from 
here:  https://www.dropbox.com/sh/qkioz8kh63tzcoi/AACjR6_0alKWpV6aT0vVGngQa?dl=0 
 
Please confirm that you’ve received them. 
 
Thanks, Corban 
 

 
Corban Walls 

 
 

 

On 4/04/2018, at 9:20 AM, Corban Walls > wrote: 
 
Hi Tony, 
 
Thanks for clarifying. I found a mistake on the updated drawings so had to get it amended, 
hence why I didn’t send yesterday. 
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Please find attached updated drawings. More info to follow due to file size. 
 
Thanks, Corban 
 
<sp_signature.jpg> 
 
Corban Walls 

 
<Island Bay Road House - Revised Determination Drawings - 29.03.2018 copy.pdf> 
 

 

On 3/04/2018, at 3:18 PM, Tony Marshall <Tony.Marshall@mbie.govt.nz> 
wrote: 
 
Hello Corban 
  
MBIE is required to receive and take account of submissions on a determination up 
until it is issued.  We are unable to ‘decline’ submissions – if you have this material 
you are able to provide it. 
  
Regards 
  
Tony Marshall 
Senior Adviser, Determinations 
  
  
Housing & Tenancy Services, Market Services 
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment 
Hikina Whakatutuki - Lifting to Make Successful 
  
tony.marshall@mbie.govt.nz | Telephone: +64 (4) 901 8362 Ext 48362 
15 Stout Street, Wellington 6011 
  
  
From: Corban Walls   
Sent: Tuesday, 3 April 2018 3:05 p.m. 
To: Tony Marshall 
Cc: Malcolm McCluskey (Malcolm.McCluskey@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz) 
Subject: Re: Expert Report: 6 Island Bay Rd, Beachlands (Ref 2975) 
[UNCLASSIFIED] 
  
Hi Tony, 
  
Thanks for your email.  
  
I spent last week obtaining and producing all the additional info required in 
the report. I’m minutes away from sending this to you. Are you able to add it 
into the existing determination? 
  
Thanks, Corban 
  
<image001.jpg> 
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Corban Walls 

  
  

  

On 3/04/2018, at 2:56 PM, Tony Marshall 
<Tony.Marshall@mbie.govt.nz> wrote: 
  
Hello Corban 
  
The expert’s report has provided a detailed technical response to the 
revised consent information submitted during the processing of the 
determination. 
  
It is intended that the determination be now finalised and 
issued.  The final determination (and the expert’s report) will provide 
a clear indication of what is now required for the fixed glazing to be 
considered compliant, and this will left to the parties to resolve.  
  
The matter can be referred back to MBIE for another determination if 
agreement is unable to be reached on specific issues. 
  
Regards 
  
  
Tony Marshall 
Senior Adviser, Determinations 
  
  
Housing & Tenancy Services, Market Services 
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment 
Hikina Whakatutuki - Lifting to Make Successful 
  
tony.marshall@mbie.govt.nz | Telephone: +64 (4) 901 8362 Ext 
48362 
15 Stout Street, Wellington 6011 
  
<image002.jpg> 
  
From: Corban Walls ]  
Sent: Monday, 26 March 2018 2:34 p.m. 
To: Tony Marshall 
Cc: Malcolm McCluskey 
(Malcolm.McCluskey@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz) 
Subject: Re: Expert Report: 6 Island Bay Rd, Beachlands (Ref 
2975) [UNCLASSIFIED] 
  
Hi Tony,  
  
Thanks a lot for your email and report. I found the report to be 
professional and accurate in most instances. There were a few 
things which I have noted in red to the attached. 
  
Can you please tell me, if I go ahead and provide the additional 
information as requested and noted (in red) on the report will 
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this result in the determination being decided in my favour. I 
simply can’t afford to carry on further if there’ll be more to do. 
This has cost me tens of thousands of dollars and over 18 
months in delays so far. 
  
Please find attached. I look forward to hearing from you. 
  
Thanks, Corban 
  
  
<image001.jpg> 
 
Corban Walls 

  
  

  

On 21/03/2018, at 10:14 AM, Tony Marshall 
<Tony.Marshall@mbie.govt.nz> wrote: 
  
Hello All 
  
Attached is a copy of the expert’s report for the 
above property sought by MBIE in response to the 
detailed submission received from the applicant on 1 
February 2018.  

The Ministry will amend the determination and 
reissue it for comment but will not do so until the 
parties have responded to the attached – can you 
please do so on or before 6 April 2018. 
  
Please contact the Determinations team on (0800) 
242 243 or email determinations@mbie.govt.nz if 
you have any questions. 
  
Regards 
  
  
Tony Marshall 
Senior Adviser, Determinations 
  
  
Housing & Tenancy Services, Market Services 
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment 
Hikina Whakatutuki - Lifting to Make Successful 
  
tony.marshall@mbie.govt.nz | Telephone: +64 (4) 
901 8362 Ext 48362 
15 Stout Street, Wellington 6011 
  
<image003.jpg> 
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www.govt.nz - your guide to finding 
and using New Zealand government 
services 

 
Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of 
the Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment. This 
message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely 
for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended 
recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the intended 
recipient, be advised that you have received this message in error 
and that any use is strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender and 
delete the message and any attachment from your computer.  

 
<Report Appendices Island Bay (Ref 2975) 
200318.pdf><Expert Report Island Bay (Ref 
2975) 200318.pdf> 

  
 

 

www.govt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand 
government services 

 
Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of 
Business, Innovation and Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are 
confidential and solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended 
recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, be advised that 
you have received this message in error and that any use is strictly prohibited. Please 
contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer.  

 
  
 

www.govt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand government services 

 
Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation and 
Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of the 
intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the intended 
recipient, be advised that you have received this message in error and that any use is strictly prohibited. Please 
contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer.  
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